Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago
MINISTRY OF FINANCE

OFFICE OF THE PERMANENT SECRETARY

F: (DPS): 5/1/1

TO: Clerk of the House

FROM: Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Finance

DATE: March |2 , 2023

SUBJECT: Report on the Management of the Seized Assets Fund for the Financial Year
ended September 30, 2022

Cabinet by Minute No. 321 dated February 23, 2023 agreed inter alia, that in accordance with
Section 58L of the Proceeds of Crime Act, Chap. 11:27, the Report on the Management of the
Seized Assets Fund for the Financial Year ended September 30, 2022 be laid in Parliament.

Further, in your letter dated February 8, 2012, you requested e-copies of all documents to be laid
in Parliament along with twenty (20) copies.

Pursuant to the above decision, I enclose for your attention twenty (20) copies of the Audited
Financial Statements of the Proceeds of Crime Act, Chapter 11:27 Seized Assets Fund Account
for the year ended September 30, 2022. The Electronic copy was forwarded to Parliament via email
to coth@ttparliament.org on March 14, 2023.

Sincerely,

Permanent Secretary

Ministry of Finance
Enclosed (20)
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Level 8, Finance Building, Eric Williams Financial Complex, Independence Square,

Port of Spain, Trinidad and Tobago, W.1.




